N4

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
FACULTY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
REVISED AGENDA
September 25, 2013
2:00 p.m. — 3:30 p.m,
Al40

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

I.  CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CO-CHAIR
3. OPENCOMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a.  September 11, 2013 Minutes — to be provided

DISCUSSTION ITEMS
a.  FPD Training Procedures - Plans & Contracts — attachment

b.  FPD Membership - Technical Trainer Position
c.  Revised 2014-2015 FPD Proposal Form - attachment
d.  President Ed Knudson (3:10 p.m.)

L

6. ACTIONITEMS
a.  Faculty Professional Development (FPD) Menibership — Technical Trainer Position

b.  Approval Request for FPD Credit for Non-Shared Governance Cominittees
e Associate Degree Curriculum Committee - attachment

¢ Nursing Faculty - attachment
o Kinesiology, Athletics and Dance Future Curriculum Conunittee - attachment

REPORTS

~1

8. OTHER
s Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Overview - Jackie Lott

e Review/Approve Flex Plans

9.  ADJOURNMENT

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Auntelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race. color. religion. national origm ot ancestiy, age.
disability, marital status. sexual orientation. cancer-related medical condition. or genetic predisposition  Upon request. we will consiier
reasonable accommodation o permit individuals with protected disabilities o (1) complete the employient or admuission process (by pertorm
essential job functions, (c) enjoy benetits and privileges o similarty-siuated mdividuals without disabilities, and (d) participate 11 mstruction,
programs, services, ativities, or events,



e

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
FACULTY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
MINUTES
September 25, 2013
2:00 p.m. — 3:30 p.m.
Al40

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
The Faculty Professional Development (FPD) meeting of September 25, 2013 was called to order at 2:00 p.m.
by Dr. Irit Gat, Co-chair.

I

OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CO-CHAIR
Dr. Irit Gat welcomed members and introduced the new Adjunct Faculty Representative, Cindy Walter.

Dr. Gat mentioned a full agenda, and asked members to stay on topic and curtail side discussions.
OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Mr. Harish Rao reported he had not yet met with Dr. Meeta Goel. Dean of Institutional Effectiveness,
Research and Planning, regarding updates on FPD presentations from the online survey.

(FS)

Ms. Jackie Lott welcomed guest Greg Krynen, Antelope Valley College (AVC) Technical Trainer. Ms. Lott
told members she was pleased with the numerous FPD activities she attended, under Mr. Krynen'’s facilitation.
Members agreed and discussed how valuable Mr. Krynen’s technical training is to the district.

4.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a.  September 11, 2013 Minutes — to be provided
A motion made and seconded to approve the September 11, 2013 FPD minutes with corrections. Motion
carried with one (1) abstention.

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a.  FPD Training Procedures — Plans & Contracts — attachment

Dr. Gat reviewed procedures for approving FPD plans and contracts. She reminded members to ensure
each plan or contract under review meets standard requirements. Activities prior to July 1, 2013 cannot
count for credit in the 2013-2014 academic year. One-third of adjunct faculty obligation must be met in
Standard #1. Dr. Gat reported the numerous plan and contracts submitted with problems. She directed
members to discuss the process at their appropriate division meetings, and to enlist assistance from
Deans to ensure plans and contracts are accurate.

Dr. Gat asked members to make time to review plans and contracts in the Senate office, and to bring FPD
Handbook for reference.

b.  FPD Membership — Technical Trainer Position
Dr. Gat discussed the significant need to streamline processes on the FPD committee. She suggested a
new position for a technical advisor. Ms. Jackie Lott noted a possible conflict with non-faculty joining a
faculty comumittee. Dr. Gat encouraged members to give her the opportunity to present the concept to the
Senate for consideration. Members agreed to allow Dr. Gat to ask the Senate to approve a Technical
Liaison seat on the FPD Committee.

c.  Revised 2014-2015 FPD Proposal Form — attachment

Dr. Gat reviewed the revised 2014-2015 FPD Proposal form. She reported receiving numerous positive
responses.

Approved: October 9, 2013 Faculty Professional Development Meeting



d.  President Ed Knudson
President Ed Knudson addressed members to discuss the FPD program. He explained there are numerous
ways to meet faculty professional development requirements at state level. Opportunities include:

* Emergency training: Antelope Valley College is in the process of an association with the
National Emergency Training and State Emergency Training Institutes, which will qualify the
district for emergency funding in the case of an emergency. Membership will reduce liability
insurance premiums significantly. Faculty will be asked to complete one level of online
emergency training that must be completed within 30 days. The training could meet a
requirement for faculty professional development.

= Emergency Drills

= Sexual Harassment Law

= First Aide

* Financial Planning

s Collective Bargaining

Mr. Knudson discussed instructional staff improvement and student improvement, noting how we report
and gather the information. Facuity would be directly involved in how the requirement is met. Examples:
Schools without faculty professional developiment can meet outside of the calendar — including
Saturdays. He explained generous flexibility as to how faculty professional development can be
achieved: independently via workshops, presentations, graduate units, bowling leagues, basketball
leagues. Mr. Knudson reiterated the numerous means to meet the state requirement and will provide state
references.

Mr. Knudson clarified that (Fall) Welcome Back Day belongs to the President. His vision for Welcome
Back Day is a college wide event for all employees, with everyone acting together as a community.

The gathering could be held in the gym or stadium. New employees could be recognized as well as
longevity. The resident scholars program could be addressed, and employees could be recognized for
outstanding work. A seminar or short workshop can be included. A campus barbeque Iunch could include
entertainment. His vision is to close the campus the Friday prior to the fall semester, and to include all
employees, and to produce a positive mood in celebration together.

Mr. Knudson suggested an electronic data base for managing and reporting faculty professional
development. He suggested making staff development opportunities available for all constituent groups,
noting while faculty professional development is a contractual issue, inclusion of staff improvement and
student improvement can be beneficial for all constituents on campus.

6. ACTION ITEMS
a.  Faculty Professional Development (FPD) Membership — Technical Liaison Position
Discussion was made regarding the need for a Technical Liaison on the FPD Committee. Members
agreed to adding the position, and to move the request forward to the Academic Senate for approval.
A motion made and seconded to add a Technical Liaison position to the FPD Committee.
Motion carried,

b.  Approval Request for FPD Credit for Non-Shared Governance Committees
e  Associate Degree Curriculum Committee - attachment
e  Nursing Faculty - attachment
e Kinesiology, Athletics and Dance Future Curriculum Committee — attachment
Discussion was made and all three (3) requests were tabled for consideration at the next meeting,

7. REPORTS

Approved: October 9, 2013 Faculty Professional Development Meeting



8. OTHER
e Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Overview — Jackie Lott
Ms. Jackie Lott presented an overview of the Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day survey. It was
agreed that Ms. Rona Bynin would into funding for a possible guest speaker for Fall 2014
Welcome Back Day.
e Review/Approve Flex Plans

9.  ADJOURNMENT
The Faculty Professional Development meeting of September 25, 2013 was adjourned at 3:26 p.m., by Dr. Irit
Gat, Co-chair.

MEMBERS PRESEN'T
Dr. Irit Gat Dr. Magdalena Caproiu Jackie Lott Harish Rao
Rae Agahari Dr. Lee Grishman Ty Mettler Rick Shaw

Dr. Liette Bohler Jack Halliday Dr. Tom O’Neil LaDonna Trimble

Rona Brynin Mark Hoffer Melanie Parker Cindy Walter
MEMBERS ABSENT sUESTS

Rosa Fuller President Ed Knudson Greg Krynen

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age,
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon request, we will consider
reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) compiete the employment or admission process, (b) perform
essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction,
programs, services, activities, or events.

Approved: October 9, 2013 Faculty Professional Development Meeting



Faculty Professional Development Committee Training

Review & Signing of Faculty FPD Plans & Contracts:
Our signature means approval & is subject to the Chancellor's Office review,

The Academic Senate office checks to make sure the hours match the faculty's
load requirement,
We need to check for the following prior to signing:

1. Hours of Standard 1 & 2 credit are met for full-time; Standard 1 for
adjunct varies (the general rule is 3 hours of St. 1).

2. Planned or completed activities meet the particular standard's guidelines.
This is especially important for Standards 3 & 4.

3. No one activity claims more than the allowable hours (such as the 20 hour
maximum for professional projects). The FPD book lists the allowable hours
for specific committees.

4. Hours for this academic year being JULY 1 - no sooner!

Special Notes for Adjuncts:
+ Adjunct faculty are allowed to carry-over hours from fall to spring (but not spring

to fall).
Office hours are not allowed to be claimed.
Adjuncts are not paid to attend meetings or sit on committees, and therefore they

may claim credit hours for attendance.

Helpful Suggestions:
Always ask if you are unsure.

Use the flex book for reference. - bring it to the
meetings and Senate office when reviewing plans and
final contracts

** review adjunct first because their final contracts are
due in November! Less time to notify them if there is an
issue.

**Make sure fo put a sticky note and write CLEARLY the
issue/problem and put on Nancy's desk so she can contact



gt st
m-—nmy;.
2y 2
STV 4
'j FY

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

FACULTY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
PROPOSAL FORM GUIDELINES & DIRECTIONS

The Faculty Professional Development Committee thanks you for your proposals for the 2014 — 2015 academic
year.

This year’s proposals may be submitted clectronicallly to 1nnaste;'§@a\'c.edLl. The deadline is February 28, 2014
Proposals will not be accepted after this deadline.

DIRECTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE PROPOSAL FORM

s Descriptions should provide a brief overview of the proposed activity and its
direct benefit to participants in relation to the requirements listed for Faculty
Academy or College Colloquia activities.

o Descriptions should be limited to 4-S sentences and be NO LONGER than

150 words in length.
¢ All proposed activities must allow a minimum of 20 participants to be considered

in the approval process.
o Programs will end April 2015. A date request after this will not be accepted

since final contracts are due this day.

*STANDARD #1 - FACULTY ACADEMY ACTIVITIES

Faculty Academy events are strictly designed to improve student learning outcomes and retention and enhance
the quality of instruction and support services at Antelope Valley College. Academy activities should ofter
training in teaching and assessment methods, divergent leaming styles, curriculum development,
educational technology, and support the Antelope Valley College mission and institutional learning outcomes.

*STANDARD #2 - COLLEGE COLLOQUIA AND FIELD TRIPS

College colloquia and field trips are designed to encourage faculty interaction through the exchange of
ideas across various disciplines. Colloquia activities enhance lifelong learning skills and promote dialogue by
exanuning culturally diverse perspectives in the arts, sciences, and humanities. Note: funds and transportation
for field trips are unavailable at this time.

When considering topics to propose for the next academic year's FPD program, please review the following requests
¢

aculty have made in the yearly evaluations:

«  Workshop-structured presentations, where + Teaching strategies to motivate
participants are able to have “hands-on™ activities students
Latest technology information for * Production ot a web page
Health-related fields Program outcomes

.
Environmental topics + Production of a web page
Literary and historical based presentations + Culrural presentations

« o & e



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

FACULTY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
2014 - 2015 PROPOSAL

{0 Standard #1: Faculty Academy [ Standard #2: College Colloquia  (J Standard #2: Field Trip/Off Campus

J Online [J Online
Event Title: Is this event a repeat presentation? Yes [J/No [J
Presenter(s): Coordinator to contact if needed:
Contact Information — Extension/Cell #: E-mail Address;

Preferred Dates (must inchide dates for consideration, excluding the weeks of mid-terms and finals):
***ALL date requests MUST BE BEFORE Aprii 2015:

. zml . 3r(l B

Preferred Times START: END:
**(PLEASE NOTE: In order to accommodate requests on the same day — the committee
may move an event up or down 1 to 2 hours- PLEASE make sure to request a time and day
you can be flexible to move a few hours earlier or later).

CredIt hours: Preferred Locatlon: Max. # of Particlpants;

Chancellor’s Office Activity Categories
(Please check one box)

[J Activities related to the improvement of teaching. O Activities related to intersegmental exchange programs.
c e - Activities related to the deve ent of innovations i
LI Activities related to maintaining the current level of = instructional and adm]inistran!Sep‘t’;crl’mi Lle:anxd lorl;s ,rzm
academic and technical knowledge and skills. ; q prog
effectiveness.
O Activities related to in-service training for vocational O Activities related to computer and technological proficiency
education and employment preparation programs. programs.

{0 Activities related to retraining to meet changing institutional ~ [J Activities related to courses and training implementing
needs. affinnative action and upward mobility programs.

[J Other: If there is another category that contribules to the improvement of instruction, administrative, or srudent
services, please list those activities related to that category in this section (inust provide justification):

EVENT DESCRIPTION
(Refer to specific instructional aspects; not to exceed 150 words)

Additional Information or Special Request

Submitted by: Dnte:

Proposals should be submitted electronically to nmasters@avc.edu no later than Fepruary 28, 2014



Approval Request for FPD Credit for
Non-Shared Governance Committees

Faculty wembers vwho participate in commitiees thai are not designated as shared governance conunittees
(see Appendix 4 of the FED Program Book for a list of appreved shared-governance conunittees) may
request FPD credit if the commitiee meels the required criteria: the commiilee is officially organized, wvith
agendas and minmtes that may be accessed by other campus employees, and i supports the college mission
and/or enhances the hiterial governance of Antelope Vallev College.

Committee chairs may request approvel of the committee by submitting this form and approprinte
documentation to the Academic Senate affice by the 8 week of the semester. The FPD Commitiee will

review the request and deterine if the conunittee meets the criteria established by the committee and
based ou the State Chancellor's Office professional development requirements.

Date; <g/l‘?//%
Comuiittee: A etrs frm/) oo /SQ;/

Comumittee Chair: Ny, Karern Cevoe /! Ext./phone: _ o420

Frequency of Meetings: A onth ZC// Length of Meetings: __ 7 S~ hocers

Committee's Purpose: 70 sierive = Lhe o opmnicabire

bePelYe + /‘P{/}mmuﬁ\c/; Ctdrricm lovr 2 caknymstral oE,

(ol e triewn Fhe /Ua/_:m? /‘)44///»44 s Stecderris

e Acedomic. Senade. DNean Pt /‘}(a./&vz?/c AF bz rs
Bresiclent nf the. College. zld///mc ~ ka/,{/sé., s 4’377/7/“/7/%7
CL ’igig};bi List .[/4«@14:2._@542744’/ Loormel/ ﬂuf/‘u

Defora D/c/&nscm > na/a, /ﬁé(rmof? Sfm/éf/ At /585
anden Lobipson 6053317, Sewrtrone _Sresan \J&?é/c/f/‘
Plorizane Steivird, Flizabelsd St dw/v/ve_ cekesitay
Clandlace Marsdbn _Aasesl Tores -

*Please attach a copy of the most recent agenda and minutes.

5/30/13



L

BLI3ILD uoissiwpe o) sabueyd ajqissod
pue juaLNg JapIsuad oy Aynoe.

3y apinoxd SRISpMIS pUB JSIOLD e $3sn obaig ueg (Apueg)

ueyd juasayip e pIaU PINOM SIUSPMS pajIWpea)

1oeduy

sleuoniodardsip pione o} jood auy wosj abeusnsed wopues e aye) Aews

1UdWiioIua Joj Jaisaluas A1aaa Aidde o) aaey pinom sjuapn(s

Jduosues) Buiaeoai jou 30 Joedus sjevoododsip Lpm jnjaied aq jsnw

3oen g) siErs s) jeob-aouaros e sidwane o sequinu ose

§'C S SUN0 "9°E 39 PINOUS-YJO 32URI3S SI I0jEIPUI pOoB o

uciiupe uo pays iy sey auole Sy

REQRIPPES Pue apisianly o) Buipsoooe uoiupe

Buiseasoap ul jnjsssoons-ensd UleP3D LD paseq eusiuo oyioads

10} syujod anb-eua)ud Juauyoiua Buuaatas-axd Joj inopuey aos

UOISSILUDE 10} 3SN 'NAT JO 12A9) 8] O} yoes)-ooualadxa Aeypw

dnpess few swesbosd sjeaud mou-Apnys Amnqiseay
:Buuods pue euao uoissIWPpY o

siseq ased Aq ssed

uofieddde

Hgns 0} aige aq |pm “dn )1 SiUm pue ssajuoo-uonearsbbe noypm (np
Burpodal Joj gogs wouy ISEIUTUI-UONEIIA DRl ). o

Jealk

1 J0j wiexa aif} Jo} Sjum 1,ued-sauldpSIp Ny pUe UOREIoIN Se pajs)

synsal

125 Jou s30p Juspnls pue suoyd sajedsiuod INAUOSIEAY Healq Jsa)

Buunp sauoyd jjas Buisn pue Buyed Aq Aanjod Bunejoin sywapnys Auew

igydwon

pue uoneandde Boj ued sienpiapul J7gYg-walsAs J9Indwioo mau
S1quiBw aygnd € PoYS IS "NME LD Jaquiewl pIeog YIgMON o

]

20UBsaUCO
NaVQD

717 0] 95381} }BJNUNWIIOD PUR SSSIINS
1uapn}s Joj spasu Apuspt oy Aynoey

hiddns ygoLgauswdinbs 9861 $/50uUal8UCO 0091 $aosuejeq

1I8Mog) »

ajepdn
196png-juesb
uojuatayuonuye
£1027210z

panoiddy

UOISSNISIp ON

uoRdy

yoISSN3SIg

ZLOZ 'S} J3gopo
Jo sonupy

J2)uasaaq

w3} epushby

0cii Bwn puz  0EGL oum peIg

3IsnS ‘uosuiqgoy Apueg 'saybny 2)pues ‘vouueH epury 'uosuoiq e1gaqg *Aun? ajuuog ‘8100 Biuassy

19%1eg uoser 'saAnmuassidal juapnig

Jaiep esius (Japiooay) siowipnog Asse) 'Gregpung z1y ‘Uemals auuepepy ‘aphug

WAQE'E £1.02 ¥ yosep
SaoUaIng tjesH
393T7I0I AT TTIVA IdOTILNY
SALNNIA SNILIIW ALINDVYL ONISHAR avNyg

‘Aneag anjip ‘stesyeg epuy ‘romon M ussaiy




wesb jeuomppe
U UIEIGO Ji SJUBPMS UOIHISUER NA

dnoib gL:1 sy w a:e Jey) Sjuapnis Jusual Wo1 suBWILoD ou

¢ELOT 1B Uiy L1 Ones 511 JOJ SIYY ISPISUCD ¢SNAT JOJ Jueib sayjouy e
fle Joj awes aq o} sey
~SJSBWSS ¢ uey) alow annbay jues-sinoy (2 Jo JSquinu ujayYp
aunbas ‘awy awes ay) Je yoea)-sjuopnis uoido yun gg ay o) osINO3
JUDJSYP € J3YO0 0) BABY PINOAA J3)S3WIS PUZ OJul YWPE IO 95IN0D
ucnisuel v SINOY [ediuld ISBaIOU! 0} PSIU-UOHIBIIP YINW aanbay
a3ualauod-isod ui
awy paseaaut aaey-uawbpn( oo Bunpel-syis aiseq ‘Aiojesidsay
'S9SINd 'dg-Yssaans aq o) |eap jeaib e Bunjpe ‘lendsoy e uj udag
ianau aaey pue ofie sseaf jesorss parenpesb Auew "|eUID Ul Hiom

01 Moy mow LUop pue s2usuadxa o) ‘snjs oy senunpoddo espe e
"9q 0} pasu
Aau assum 0y preauoy wey Suibuug pue Juads 3wl SNAT aUd 01 Inydiay
00ZSN ut Inysapuom-siepdn ones g:..
Jajsuan ul inyssaoons aq sjuapms djay 0] NS Aq psidaooe

G2 12y} S33UN0D aug 0} winjnowund sbueys-winnowino japows Jajsuesy e
SUOJISP JO Jonouwsm) wanbay
pugisispun jou op
SNY JJBIS UBAS 'SJUSpIS UM S3NP3201d PBZIPIEPURIS M3IARI O} paau
UstA 110y 352 90uis Bundsg sy podas je vooj o) pasy
MBIAB) pue HdEq J313] )

J3Ises ‘op M PIp 1eum )3 uopujie-1esh Jo pua je sauW Jo Aewwuing

J0} 19SS | i Ul ORI G} JBPISUOD S10¢ lle4-podas Aprs-jiss o) sdig zr uodas Apmis-jiag
ssa00ns jo Ayjigeqosd
Buiseasou jo oeduw e 300) 0} jlomon y SSEI2 0} 3Woo pue ueidey Ulm 3OM 0) Sjuapn)s abeincous o} anunpuoy 1Mo ) Uy

sdiysiejoyss

‘saunpoddo Bunpomiau “suizebewy Buiuses) pue Buiyoea) suizebeww

NQY-03 001$ ‘Aojuowhanns 10§ 0pz$ 196png Jusuno-siy

Joj 126pnq e psou-AoN ul oudY Ui 32UDIBJUOD ‘abajonpoyt uiof pinoa

aa-yD Ui I19)deyd pasL-plesy SadIoA SPABU NQY PUB 0z0Z Aq NSg

Aes o) WOl Jo asn pue NV 0) SJ)s [2a1uno ou ssasppe-swesbosd Ngy
WoJj swsauod 32i0A 01 H10 Jotunion (Bio jeuoneU) NQV-ON woy doy -«

ueyd uonoe ushum e 3AeYy pue

wedwy sjeuoniodosdsip UaWINIOP-SSaI0nAs Jo Aungegoud aseassur ues

BLRILO winwiuiw 3AeY o} Aem e se sjulod 3sn ued

-wesboud ayy 19jus 0} swopnls soy Aem 1ajeaInba ue apwnosd o0} aney

uoissiwpe Jgj sjulod Suisn swesBoud Auew eusiua sty Joj uonewuo




231

Bupm aue

Oum Uiy 0} siayjo arour Jsisawwss is) W paoed aq 0} £10g yed-pue)
smoy Aepung ou

-inopuey Jsy isierdads sas-uawdinbs uonepwis umopyeasq pue dmos
aung ut Buiuien uoienues | [aaa) e puape o)

-SUnoy qe) sInis ppe 0} Siqe aq Jpm-uoiisod siy) sxe) o) poaibe apsuuy

Pappe sainp ge) sipys-u uosad payisser e any o} passnosip Anoey
I pue jlamos Aisnowmaid-dnosb e se pamainas ucipsed yos) Isyenads ge) uoneinwis SN yum Aynoey
“Jg Yl pISSTOSIP 24 0] SiNPIUIS v weubosd Ny ojut paresBalul aq o) paou Aynse; awn 0y z NA Bunesbajy)

Aepoy s3] 151 ‘Z1nb 153y wo o469 obesone-| yzoN

194 sjusuibisse ou-gpz SN

Buissed jle 'sluapmis 2z-zeZ SN

=il 'sQ 8 'swepnis ge-Lez SN

S09 MO 2 'Siwapmspy -0EZ SN

} &ew jou Aigeqoud ¢ *Buissed jou %5¢ ‘sluspmis gz-zzLSN
Buissed you g ‘syuapnis 1z-1z1 SN

Buissed jje "sjuspmis z -0zL SN

S09 MO} Ui ¢ "0L MOteq 6-SIUSPNIS 9G-41 L SN

SBPNIS ¥G Swexs ou-gLLSN

spoday asinen)

NOISS3S
-spodas ssunod a3ason
SIOIBINWIS Al JOJ-pRUBPIO B9 [im SHSBP Jandwos GOZSH
dn payoo) ag ued sdojde) leuoiippe-paoeid a9 ued suainduwos uay) spuapnys Jo)

pue Ajsadoxd Bunyom jou sy 2IBMYOS-DIALIE BarY S1Nndiuoo £LzgH

$53008 Jsijndwion




12k 9u0 Jo) 00005 €% 1€ S Burpun) oy | suswasimbay
UOREINPS |Bsouab Yim yory) Lo Sjuapms Buidoay uo st SnJo)
3y} ‘sweibioid |euoneoop 10) 30[3SUN0Y e Joy Buipuny aq pm asey)

'SINSS| Y[y [EusW Ylm SIUSPNIS o) JBSIEY O} SIEUaja)
J3JJ0 0] SNURUOD || BDYIO S,UBLLIBWILIIZ “J(] “IDISALIS SIY) Jaye
papuny oq JaBuo) U |iM JOSINDY SS300NG JUBPNIS Se uonsod X07) B pas

‘osje spaford Jussaid o) payse ase sjuspnlg DAV e
Jaquialdag w pajuasaid oido} swes s ‘uoIssnostp |aued e Juasald m

JWONO SUPPsd 9

JOSIADY
$S8J0NS WapMS q

AeQ sasinN JNYG €

1abiaqsutay smuear ‘uosme epur] 'Ai4 suer DN 12 Emoﬁsw ey pMad g SWRY IS0 G
‘one)gop | oy
SINPaLDS O} SUOKEIOS JEYM PUE SISINOD YOIYM JOJ asn O} SPUn |eILID
ysiym Buipiebar uoissnosip sagio sunoy aoylo sinoy g ‘Buwuerd
“UGISSNISIP | Jy | 'Sjuapnis ulim Pejuoo spawsiy of e Anoey leuoionisui-uou
UO pSSEQ INP3LDS SSIABLY M ZIT | 3G M BUS "UBIOILYDD) UCHEINMUIS/IO)EUIPI00D ge) SIS se snpayos
S.apauuy BuipieBas uoissnosig “sinpsyos ¢1og hey oy palnguisp zry Biagpung zn aNpayog
“Rinoey ay) "SI3PI0SIP SWOs JO uoje3YISSelD
104 3|qe)IRAR 1BY) BARY PUB S0UaIBJU0D u sabueyo awios aq m aiay) jey) st wiap segnonred 3uQ "uogeuLIojul aouaA0Y
ay) woy) surod ulew ay) Jo dwos mau pue pajepdn 40 10} e pey pue poob foa sem aduasajuod Sursuny suenpAsy
40 Aueununs e andwod s asiuaq 341 1ey) papicdas ayg ‘pSpuUS)E JYS SUOISSas oy uo popcdal aswaq JMlepn asiuaQ woy poday ‘g
"S}39M G JO Suoioas
€ J0J punj pinod 0 KDS'9LS 18 PIIBWIRSS S| 1S0D BY ). "|EAUND JJSODS
Upnoy Jo uoniod Bns/paw au) Ul SIUSPMIS JaJSUBT NAT O) Jopngsu
jo ofjes G 0 | sayo o) Buinunguod Ag Aauow auy Gupuads p3assNasIg
Jeaf Ixau o) yBnouy) paires 8q o) G00'ZZS-000°0ZS PAeWASS 9)epdn yabpng
‘JBuuew sy u Asuow NG paLILLRIAP 194 JOU S junowe jenoe oy "Jeak Sit) woy Asuow -Juesb voguatasoNyY
yueib au Buisn jo soney vl Aynoey 1an0 AuBd aq Jm asey) “Jeak 1xau Joj Kauow ou St 304} Juesb uonuyy nomo) g €1-2102 2
pausjop
WG b Hoiew jo sainuny
uoISSag uadQ 'L
uonay uoISSNISI] 13jU3saIg w3)) epuaby

“1aphusg aisng 'siowpnag Asse) ‘(Gyg palsju

"30UIBJUC0 0) anp ANeag apdIA Juasqy ‘(a1ey0) gamon uauey g ol aswaq ‘fieqpung ZI7 'pHemals suuetep
3) uosuigoy Apueg ‘sayfiny espueg ‘vouney epui] ‘uosuniaq eigaq ‘(3apiosar) Aung swvog 'xog syimg Juasalyd

wdpe e £L0Z ‘61 Judy
SIDUBIIG YleaH

393103 AT TIVA IdOT13UNY

SIALNNIA SNLLIIW AL TNV ONISHNAN 33893 J1VIDOSSY




"0£ /1 18 pauinolpy

Juswwnolpy

*sis9) g Jaye Buissed jou AuaLing S1USpnIs pe SiLpz

‘Buissed jou Ajjuaind syuspmis ¢ obe

"%0G uey) 1areasb pip suokians

auop Bunsa) uejdey "passed |le SJUSpMS 2z SHO9M 8 1SH4 1ZEZ SN
"uonejol Ixau Joj waiqosd

GA0SBI 0} UBl "eaJ2 WOY SIUSPN)S pajing "SNY SA SIUBISISSE |eaipaw
0} paubisse a1am sjuapnis-lam 0s 10U JuRD AV lIem uam owaH
Apunuruog “ofles NAT 0} J0INASY §1L 3U0 UM sdnob 1B { Ssom
313UL "aSO 2:9M SJUIPMS 6 "sjulod OF JO 1n0 gL-g 1 W) pabues saloos
uerden) (%€ L-%.8 s6ues) passed |je syuapnis /¢ syeam g isi (LEZ SN
‘passed |le sjuspms £9 1062 SN

"80 W 9101 19pe3) JWIpNS pajuswaldi aney

"PJECGYOBIG UO SUOKEN|EAD |EJMO pue Bunsa) saindwos pajopd aAeH
"SJUBPNIS gZ 3Aey Auauna ‘passed || SJuapnis LZ ¥98m g 1SI) Lzl SN
P3LBRP (071 SN

oo Ai0joByShES I "GSO ey SIUSPNIS G "%0/ MOJaq 2.8 Suapnls

§ Apuaung "paddosp aaey SlUBpMIS sai "/G UM papels T 1| SN
"9SIn00 9y) palaidwiod iy “¥G UM PALELS 0L SN

Ainoey

spoday asmon
uoISSaS Paso)) g

“3aun o) 9doad Jo sy passnosi(y

‘Bunsa) wooissep
Joj pieomioerg Buisn uo uogew.oju 1ayo Jum Asseq SpIeEmIB)Y
Jnoy auo Joj /LZ SH Ul 08¢ 18 62 1udY piay oq i uonejuasaud o

Gsagpung z1

Bunasyy Aiosinpy o

woossse)) paddi4 p




Associate Degree Nursing Faculty Meeting
Monday, April 15, 2013; 3:30 pm in HS 217

1. Open Session (Student representatives can attend this portion of the meeting)
a. Minutes of Aprll 15, 2013 meeting

2. 2012-13 attrition/retention grant—budget update

3. Report from Psychlatric Nursing Conference (Denlss Walker)

4. Fall 2013 schedule (Liz)

5. Closed sesslon
a. Course reporis
b. Otheritems

Agenda sent 4/8/13



Associate Degree Nursing Faculty Meeting
Monday, March 4, 2013; 3;30 pm in HS 217

1. Open Sesslon (Studant representatives can attend this portion of the meeting)
a. Minutes of Qctober 15, 2012 meeting

b. Integrating VN faculty with NS facuity
c. Fall 2013 schedule (Liz)

2. 2012-13 attrition/retention grant—budget update
3. Otheritems

4. Closed sesslon
a. Course reports
b. Purchasing guidelines

Agenda sent 2/26/13



Approval Request for FPD Credit for
Non-Shared Governance Committees

Faculty members who participate in commitiees that are not dasigiated as shared governance committees
(see Appendix A of the FFD Program Book for a list of approved shared-governance conpmitees) may
request FPD credlt If the comumittea meets the required criteria: the comuiittee is officiolly arganized, wih
agendas and minires that may be accessed by otlier campus employvees, and it supports the college mission
and/or enhances the internal governance of Antelope Vallav College.

Cosumittee chairs imay request approval of the committee by submitring this form and appropriace
dacumentation to the Academic Senate office by rthe 8% week of the semester. The FPD Committee will
review the request and determine if the conunittee meets the criteria established by the conuniftee and
based on the State Chancellor's Office professional development requirements.

Date: 5’/ ali=

Committee: Mmsrviades Ne Smee Crtrmrica leeas (enranns Moz,
Committee Chair: _£./y'7z o el &mﬁb&f‘? Ext./phone: &Y/ 4L

Frequency of Meetings: _/ Ueon ¥t CC;/ Length of Meetings: _ 2 é OeLr s
Committee's Purpose: _T7< ~liiHe s are. 9407!)/4?‘/7, 0’:/05&0122_,
and _edaleak. e components ol Yhe nersi

Clerricwlecn =  ASH) h

Current Mewber List: /), » fe~s a0 5@4,,‘4&7/ ] Ronnell @a f‘fcj i

Deboa  Dicbersan , lendta  Arermon Dotz %c/?er;
54/7&&7/ Smbin SO0 6456(7/ ‘5c,¢((//7'zox’c‘:/ e -5'%/0’/6/‘,
Maricnpe Stewart,  Flzabeth Sundlbera,

. v .
Deouse Ldelber  (Copdace Mertin Aonefe Jomes

“Please attacli a copy of the most recent agendu and minufes,

530713



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
ADN CURRICULUM MEETING
AUGUST 28, 2013
HS 205
3:30 PM

AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM MAY 20, 2013 (BONNIE)
CMAP WEBEX

PROGRAM REVIEW

CORS, COURSE PROPOSALS, SLOS AND FORMATIVE
EVALUATIONS

CARE PLAN FORMAT (MARIANNE, BONNIE, DEBRA, CANDY, VICKIE)
LVN CURRICULUM
NCLEX (VICKIE)

NEXT MEETING — SEPTEMBER 23, 2013



'U‘i

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
ADN CURRICULUM MEETING
MAY 20, 2013
HS 194
3:30 PM

AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM APRIL 22, 2013 (DEBRA)

CORS, COURSE PROPQSALS, SLOS AND FORMATIVE
EVALUATIONS

CARE PLAN FORMAT
KAPLAN - BENCHMARK

NEXT MEETING - AUGUST 26, 2013



'HOO
3y} a)epdn |Im SYS pue SISIN0T JUILND

10} 1511 %00q pajepdn ay) epury pusg

Uy 01 SOIS AU} puas
BM Ji LU0} BY) o1 Way) nd M epury

"UolEN|ZAS JO SPOYIaW 8Y) ) SaAN3BIGo yur 7| P v
LoBaie) "Anigeieadas asinoo "2s) jeusjew ou "leuonednodo eucieson
-Auo NSD 'Svivy ®q  pioys  sesodoid  asinogd
40} snusw umop dasp pue sapsinbasald oy suonosles sy palels epur]

"BPUI YHM %2840 PUEB MBinay "jepdn |enuEsqns-uou

2 0p pinoys Ajindey ‘mainal Joj | ANp pasesias aq fim S3SIn0d 1einbay
'$95IN0D

[BUOISS3j0Id |B 10) SOTIS 21 PIM3iAa) BPUIT WRNDJILING JUBUND oy 104

'S)uauodwod |EJUI SB J1lam Se SOIS Ul pajos|as aq pinoys
stuexe Ai0sy| "3insesw 0) PUBIY am Jeym Buunseaw ale om aunsse
01 paxdays aq o) paaL SOTS (SOTS) sawonQ Buiwes Juapnig sjum
PUB BUNDIIND U0 SYOD WNNJWIND MBU BY) JAeY PINOYS auokizng

epur}

n

suoieniea aaneuloy
pue sO1S 'sjesodoiy

3sIN07) "(s¥0D)
pJ02ay J0 2sIN0D

SpPUR 221D

g1 pue sjun aJnjo3| gL mou j2)j0 4
‘SN

€ O] Shun G'g wWoj ainyda) souelpay
pue sjun g 0} shun $ woyy pabueys
U2 |1} {e6INS jedipayy 1o)sawas W
Spun g 0} Siun » woyy pabueys

IR ) [enBing |ecipaty J9)sawas .
spun

G'L 01 spun Z woy asmoe) soue)sqO
pue sjiun ¢ 0) siun  woyj pabueys
Ul { 1e2BING |RIPIY JS)SAUSS ol
‘Sliun § 0} siiun

§'v woyy pabueyd ainjosy tejsowas |

'siy BuipieBal famog ag woly uas sem pew o1028|3 “puaye o)
auoisons pabemnaoua 217 “Aepsiny L UO 0060 12 Jied asuasajuo] DL

oIV Tle)

PUE BIMD3| Ul SYUN WAN3LIND MBU ||2 pamdIndy W3NG JU3ND
WwoJy syun ut paseasoap Apealle sem ) 2auls Zez SN 0 sbueyd ON
TEJUND Ut SHUN £ pue AI0SLY) Ul SYUN G| 9Sea1dsp 0) paay Sov

40 |210) Juauno ayy wioy spun Buisinu gg Jo reo) e 0) abueyd o) pasy
(0z1 Audosoyg se awes) sjqejdaoce st 6oy Aydosopyg

“LOL Wwod 0) xoeq sse|d yosads abueyn

'Spun g jo [eJo) e aney o) abueyd

Ol paaN "auniny al ui sabueyd 0) buiaey pioae o) spun DY 1 3y} ysjew
01 WnndlInd Mau 3y u) sasinoo ur syun abueyd o) UOlEPUSWILODaY

(OW1) wrnowng
I3POW JajsUeI |

"JOAEJ
ut Iy "papuodas Apueg “suondsuod
Ylim anoxdde o) paaous epury

~qe sunig, o} ueidey, jo
o1doy abueyn -Buipeay e ANV, WoJl wninawing, abueyo uonoaon

)

£10Z 'S yoseyy wouy
SIINUILW JO feaoiddy

uonoY

uoissnasiQg

Jajuasarg

119}) epuaby

Buueriey 12pAug BISNg ‘a10wpnag Aasen ‘ucsugoy Apues ‘sayfing eipueg ‘uowne epury “(1apiodsl)

wdpg'E €107 ‘2T dy
61 SH EOOE wwocmmow ieasH
ADITI0D AITIVA 40T 4ANY
STLNNIN DNLLTIN NN DRRNND

Jaxiepn astuaq (ieyn) Bisgpung yleqezyy ‘uemag
uosuolg eigaq ‘Auny awtog 'Anesg SDPIA WISy




‘wd JZ:G Je pswnolpy

‘b6 SH wooy 'wd peig e £Loz ‘0z Aew

zZN

Bunosaw xay

‘wexa ajduies
dn Jos o) suonsanb Bung Aew Aynoe 4

‘s)a|ge} Jo sdojde| uo 1s9) Aew sjuspnlg ‘sjuspms WO} Yoeqpaay
ansod pue synsas poob ywm sunuo Bunsa) suapms 3yl JO 9,06
Oge UM LZL SN Ul sy papeayseads sey ayg "sas:noo Buisinu Jo)
preogyoelg uo Buisa) pezuaindwios dn jos 0) moy wasasd nm Assen

kasen

preomgyoelg uo Bunsa

‘L2 SH woos utwd pEg e | 52
judy uo JeUIGaM OAQ Wwoossel) paddy- oy 1 Jo Ajjnoey papunuas zn

21

WOooISSeo padadyy
-SWa)! jeuoneLIou)

“AuE|2 pue uoISSNoSIP JayuNy
Joj Bunaaw 1xau o) Bunaaw ue)dey
Ise) woyy spomuaded Buug wm 1y

‘apeub

1231U1O 0} pandde sjulod pue UONEIP3WAI YIM JUDISISUOD SI Aynoey
2INSSE O] pIaN "3I)2Ipawial o} PasU YW Youaq ay) je Jou sjuapn)g
‘wexa uejdey] jo Aouatoyoud Joy Buues snuaciad +06 10 Mew youag

zn

ue|dey;

“WwnNN2LIND
1deouo0a woy seapt Buug m aoIp

‘ssas0ud Buisinu jo uuoy e o)
paasbe Anoedy WINNSLING 3Y) ypm plW 0} SPaap ‘Aoay) am) yag
S,WI3JQ O PedISU WNINJUIND MBU U1 P3SN 2q 9M JBLLUD) J_YM PasSNIsi(]

7

WNNSLUNYD MaU
10} Jewo uelq aueo)

‘Bunsow
IXBU 1 JNI30 ||IM UOISSNISIP J3yUN

-‘Buneaw xau je ssnosip
pue sjuawainbas ajebiysanut im 217

‘S|eyuswepuny
40§ ¥10l SN se yong ‘pappe
Y. UB SARY jjIM SJBGLUNU 3SIN00 MaN

"syaam 1yBia sjoym ay) soy 1oyarusw
auc Buidaay; pue o1ula Ul S951N02 J0) SYEBM JO JBqINU BY) passnasig

"9SIN0J JBUDISSBJ0Id PUR YNIESH [EJUSLY 'S3SIN03 |eaBING |eaipayy

3211 31 axey o) pasinbas 39 PO SHUBPNIS JD)SURY Ji PASSNISIC

1sed 8y) Ul SI9qWINUY BSINO2 ISOY) Jo BSN aY) 0} anp pajsabbns Apeale
SI9QWNU_BSINOT WNNOLLIND Mau ay) 0] apew ag 0} papasu sabueyn

N

$85JN07)
WINNJLINGD Man

‘liam Se uoneniea2

@ARBWIWLNS B dojaAap pue 9sineg
yaea Jo} jdepe 0) Aynoe) 10) Suokians
0] IN0 JI pUSS PUB UONEN{EAS DANBULIGY
B)AWES JUSLIND BUY JBULIOJI |14 DDA,

'$3A803Iq0 2SIn02 1931W 0) ) Ajpows i Ajnoey pue asunoo
Uoes Joj swes ay) jewwo) ayy dasy o) papioap sem y pue pamalnal
Sem UuO) Jdwes v IBOYSS pue ‘leyoea 1 ‘1ebeueyy auoynoeiy
jo s9jpy Jo sauobales 2)e sasnod mau o) SUCHEN|EATY SADEWLO

21




‘ansinbas-aud e se yjep buippe passnasig
suawasnbas 2s1N00 WNNoLING AR Jajsues | PassnosI
S}IP/suaWwpUILIR U0 1Ndu) 9AR23Y0D 3lSINDDI-0D B 10N — JNUND SN JO JUSLWJ|OIUD UDIINDUAT passnosi(q SJ0)ONISU| SIRJUSWEPUN

ylew - aisinbas-a14
981N0J Yoes 10 sinoy mawnas o) Bragpung zi

uoiysuel ) - 00Z SN
[BUOISS2J01d - 502 SN
11 Bingypap) — 0oz SN
spad - £0Z SN

Il Bing/pay — 20z SN
YyeaH [eap — Loz SN
I Bingpaw — £01L SN

pajesaday ag ued s1aquinu 90 -20L SN S13quUungy

3$1n02 plo § Ajrep 0) Bisqpung 217 Sjguawepuny - 1o g | Bregpung ziy AKIN0Y moN
SINP3Yds Wes uo 3 pinous YOI pue 015
S0 O1S 01 puag
3SIN0J Se BW 3WeS Je pamaiaas 3q Isnw §,071S

aapwwWoS 01S s9sn02 plo uo Bupuad a3y sieusiep uouLe

o} papsemuay 2q o) Adod pieH - 018 — S85in03 /au U1 1nd 39 Aew S|eUSIBL/XS] MBIARI PUE [ENURISGNS LN 2pury SasuNoY) P
uaum se Aexp
fexo - auaasad , 0g — Joipaig
AedO — {paresbayu) apuaniad g anoay — 157z
2JoWpnoag
Aase] pue pemals auueuey ‘Bisqpung 7 Aq pamainay i Bingmpan- €15z

€102 ‘5z yosepy

SUONJI3LI03 Yhm panosddy —1p3 1JO sanuy

uonay uoISSNISI(] 13juasaid w3y} epuaby

0ZglL 'B3uN puz  0GGL Bun| Hels laNeg uoser 'saangjuasaidal wopng

"(sapIooay) savepn asluag ‘Bsagpung yiaqezig ‘vemalg suueueyy "19phug a1Sng "uosuigoy
fpueg 'saybni espueg 'uouieH eput ‘uosupoig e3q3(Q ‘saubny espueg ‘uoweH epury ‘uosuioIq e1gaq] ‘Auny swuog ‘Aneag anpip quasald
wdgese €102 'Sg Ydsey

SIVUBIOG UlIed

3937702 AITIVA 3dOTALNY
SILANIA ONILIIN IWNTNDIFUND DNISHNN NaY



=
[ 5

passnosip se puswy

954n00 Y2e3 40§ palaIdwod 3q 0) saPUaIadiucs Suess

‘P3ppe ag o] uoiesoge|jos uj,
W81u0d ‘'sannosfgo ‘uondussap ‘saysinbal 9sIN03 0] SjUBWIpURLWY

juas
34 0} ~ UOH2RIRAJ JO SPOUISY — 9SIN0D 4IB U1 S3INpoW APRIS-JIas passnosiq)

saniiqisuodsas wsieuoisse0id pue ainsuady ppy — WSIIBUOISS3)0) 4

wesboid noybnosyy papeaiy Buisq usiuod x30N passnasig
sani}oalqo asinod o) pappe aq o) — 013U yum uciesogeyoo uy,

Bunwooypoy sidwexg

pappe aq o) — aopoeud [eoiuns o} Aioauy o uonedddy
1wB1U0d 'saAN3(go "uondudssp ‘saysinbal ‘sweu asino o) sjuawpuay

‘ueide)
7 N-daid j0 n31 Ul pasn 3q o) selpis ased pue Buizzinb au-ug — pUBWILIODIY

AHQO — vondnAsul jo spoyep

42UJ0, - JSpun pajsi| 3q O} uoneInwIS Joy aredald

WUSHUM, Uy padualajal aq o) sluswubisse uapup,

pasn asea aaoddns, — agy jo pug — ajo) |ELIOISS )01
“Jongsut yo esuepinb, oy Joongsu o uorsialadns, puatuy

uewey
epui

Lowey
epunr

Biagpung zin

Spag

1l Bingpapy

wieay jepan

I Bing/papy

"yoeoldde aiduns daay|, — ueidey

soyads

SNsJan papuswiLodas 8doag Japeosg — abueys uopenjeag 10 spoyia|n
paooidun pue sosoud ajeR(

Sapms ased pue buizzinb auy-ug

uonenfeaz jo spoyiap — Bulyoes | /Suisinu [BUQISSB}014

wnyled-1s04 0) pappe aq 0) Buyoea 1

Aaanoa)oon - PINPI/PISSNOSID/PIMBIADY
W3)u03 "saAasiqo ‘uonduosap *sausinbas ‘aweu 351N07)
suondudsapysaysinbal asinod aAda|od PassnosIp/pa)pa/pamatney

|2U01SS3J014

¢0L SN—-30




swoay
S3Y} U0 X0 0} BNURLOD O} Aynodey

sleidwa) puas o] Aun) siuuog

passnosip A[9ANDa1j05 se puswy

sJejaliouay )
spuIge)
LWooLpapy
S.AQNC

d OE:€ LY E179/S "UOW 10§ )35 ajeq

00LL 01 0060 — EL/0E/S 10} 385 3jeg
OE/S 10 §2/S — Passnasip saiep Bunsopy

pabeinooua sjuawuioy

paziin aq o} N/SIN
PaA0OwWsa) 3g 0} suoliR}oadxd spaaoxy
AABIND] 10} PIPIADIY

Buysaw xau o} yybnosq pue pais|diiod aq al sbunjiom-ay
"PIBYP0MBI BG 0] UCHEN|EAS JO SPOLI3W PUE SjusLUBISSY
21doj umo se pappe Aioay Anwwog

paniuansal pue apew 3q 0} SUORdAUO]

Alaanas)joo paypa
'PASSNISIP 'pamainal "uSILAD $aAND3lgo ‘uondiosep ‘sapsinbay ‘asinog

‘PRMWGNSal puz paNsidwod 3G 0} SUORD3II0D — >_m>:om=oo
U2 ‘saanoaiqo ‘uondudsap ‘sajisinbas asnoa PassSNasip 'panps ‘pamainay

'PR%IOMBI 8q 0 uchen|eAs Jo spoylaw pue sjuswubisse je/BunumyButpeay
pappe 3¢ 0] ssnigisuodsal pue ainsuao) jeuoissajosd pue uogeoyddy,

Bunisom o4 siipts oy BunmBuipeay

SAaY

Suuuely
’p uopeniead]
wesboay

Bunsep fiosinpy

aejdwa)
[eAT aafleuyo

WSIeu0ISSajosd




S3INPIYIS/SINCY LOIBINWIS PBSSNISIg

PaliSiASI Bq O] STYNPaYIS/SINOH uplesunwwodfsiesysabueyd Buissasp
suy {enuadysdwnd abuuks/senpow Apnis-1as/syo-3aauD spayy Od pessnasig

JB153WAS puz — HeIS Al
Jaisewag v —~ Uusnd Al
SINOY Qe| SIS PassnasIg Qe siimS

{10 paubis pue passnosip —1301] uspjoD)
S|EAT SARRWLLNS O} ppY

2lqisuodsas 2q o) sjuspnig 12421 usp|og

PassNIsIp SE puawry sjeag aanewwns o) Buippe passnasig




A
v e imms AN RLODE
UEIESEY VALLRY

N

Approval Request for FPD Credit for Non-Shared Governance Committees

Glenn Haller <ghaller@avc.edu> Mon, Sep 16, 2013 at 3:40 PM

To: igat@avc.edu
Cc: Nancy Masters <nmasters@avc.edu>, Newton Chelette <nchelette@avc.edu>, Julie Montana

<jmontanal@avc.edu>

Please find attached the approval request for FPD Credit 1or non-shared governance committees as well as the
attached minutes of our latest meeting for the Kineslology, Athletlcs and Dance Future Currlcuium Committee.

Qur committee information can also be found at http://www.avc. edu/administration/organizations/ - and updated
information is being sent weekly to Stephen Burns for inclusion.

Please let me know if there is anything else that you require from me or the committee.

My thanks

Glenn
Chair - Kinesiology, Athletics and Dance Future Curriculum Committee

Dr. &, Austin Haller, JD
“But just call me ‘Glenn™

Professor - Kinesiology and Recreation
Antelope Valley College

661-722-6445 « ghaller @ave.edu

2 attachments

@@} Approval Request for FPD Credit for.docx
92K

@J KFC Minutes 080913.doc
754K



Approval Request for F2D Credit for
Non-Shared Governance Committees

Fuculty members ywwho participate in connnittees that are not designated as shared
governance committees (see Appendix A of the FPD Program Book for a list of approved
shared-governance commirtees) may request FPD credit if the commitree neets the
required criteria: the committee is officially organized, with agendas and minutes that
may be accessed by other campus employees, and it supporis the college mission and/or
enharices the internal governance of Antelope Valley College.

Comumittee chairs may request approval of the committee by submitting this form and
appropriate docunientation to the Academic Senate office by the 8th week of the
semester. The FPD Committee will review the request and determine if the committee
meets the criteria established by the comumittee and based on the State Chancellor’s
Office professional development requirenients,

Date: Sept. 16, 2013
Commiittee: Kinesiology, Athletics and Dance Future Curriculum Conunittee

Committee Chair: Dr, Glenn Haller Ext./phone: 6445
Frequency of Meetings: Weekly Length of Meetings: One hour

Committee’s Purpose: To update and create Certiticate and Degree programs in
Kinesiology, Athletics and Darnce to better serve our students and the Community, as
well as, provide appropriate and accessible methods of conmumunication, effectiveness,
and evaluation of these programs.

Current Member List: Kathy Bingham, Frank Blua, Dr. Glenn Haller, Perry Jehlicka,
Jerry Lewis, Cindy Littlefield, Mike Rios, Cindy Vargas, Joe Watts

*Please attach a copy of the most recent agenda and minutes.



KINESIOLOGY, ATHLETICS AND DANCE

KAD FUTURE CURRICULUM MEETING (KFC)

MINUTES
September 6, 2013
1:00 pm
In Attendance:
Dr. Glenn Haller Cindy Littlefield
Cindy Vargas Mike Rios

Kathy Bingham
Note Taker: Brianna Weitz

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 1:05 PM

NEW BUSINESS

1. Flex Committee:

A, Website is up and running with nothing yet posted. We are waiting on the
previous Committee Minutes to be posted. Minutes were verified during
meeting and approved. Julie Montana, Athletics Admin. Assistant, is

going to email the webmaster for posting.
B. Still to be done for Flex Committee Approval is to have a Committee
description. That was looked over and approved by attending members. It

reads as follows:

“To update and create Certificate and Degree programs in Kinesiology, Athletics
and Dance to better serve our students and the Conununity, as well as, provide
appropriate and accessible methods of communication, effectiveness, and

evaluation of these programs.”

C. Comniitiee needs a list of all Representatives and Subcommittees und

speak to school administration.
D. Committee need to keep Agendas. Remembering Max of 10 hours for

Flex.

II. TMC- Transfer Model Curriculum:

A. First Aid classes need to be restructured in its objectives. It should be
retailored to fit the CID System to be universal. The course was changed
but the system for approval was not accepting it. Cindy Littlefield was
facilitating the process for the change so commiittee ean submit for
approval. Will discuss next meeting, KIN 100 was restructured and SLO's
were updated and will possibly be up by end of the day, 9/9/13.



B. Discussion of other courses needing to have updated standards but three
were not in our department. Chemistry, Anatomy and Physiology need io
be restructured but we have to wait for that department. These courses
may be placed in our Certificate/Degree progranis and for transfers.

[I1. Certificate Programs:

A. Committee was looking into working out what should be encompassed in
Fitness and Athletics Certificate. One thing discussed was the ACE test
being taken after 2 quarters at UCSD. It is $175.00 for cost of testing. This
is a model that might be considered.

B. Yoga is another certificate that was discussed. Yoga Alliance offers a
standard of objectives and requirements. Many of the courses would be
transferable to UC and CSU. Kathy Bingham found some courses that
would prepare for the ACE test. [t would be a draw to the college because
it would be financially available to most students because of low unit
certification. Will do more research into what is necessary for completion
of adequate training and certificatiou.

C. List of guidelines for Approved Certificates of Proficiency was handed
out. There were 3 guidelines that nwust be met in order to try and receive
approval. They are as follows:

. The certificate is narrow in scope and duration.
2. The certificate consists of a sequence of credit courses ranging
from 6-17.5 units.
3. The certificate must clearly relate to a specitic occupation or
local need,
This is the basis of the set up for outside community meetings so that the
committee can establish whether they would benefit a community need.
The list of courses that we want to offer, whether existing or newly
created, with each certificate must be clearly stated and firmly denoted so
comumittee can take them to AP&P, The Recreation certificate is
completed. There are possibly three more courses to look over and
finalize. Two that are still being worked on are Strength and Conditioning;
Fitness Trainer.

D. KIN 199 was discussed again. It is the work study component of the
certificates. We need to set up certain justifications as to why they are
needed and how they are beneficial. It needs to be limited to a certain
nuiber of students so that maintenance of students can be monitored, Will
check on viability of this need.

E. Certificates that have greater than 16 units must be approved by the State.
Certificates that have fewer than 16 units need only be approved by the
Board.



Closing

A. Kathy Bingham and Cindy Vargas will be working on Fitness/Trainer
Cert.

B. Frank Blua, possibly working on Strength and Conditioning Cert.

C. Jerry Lewis to work on Coaching Cert. Next week we will discuss this in
detail

Opened up for Questions but no Questions were asked.
Meeting Adjourned at 2:00pm

Next KFC Meeting: September 14, 2013



